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Jonathan Jue-Wong <jonathan.juewong@maine.edu>

Fwd: Request for syllabi/information about pandemic-related courses and
activities

Niclas Erhardt <niclas.erhardt@maine.edu> Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 12:01 PM
To: Jonathan Jue-Wong <jonathan.juewong@maine.edu>
Cc: john.angelis@maine.edu

Jon,

Please see below.

Thank you, John.

Nic

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Angelis <john.angelis@maine.edu>
Date: June 3, 2020 at 3:36:09 PM EDT
To: Niclas Erhardt <Niclas.erhardt@maine.edu>
Subject: Re:  Request for syllabi/information about pandemic-related courses and activities

I just assumed the more narrow definition and sent items that are a little more directly Covid related, as
well as the graduation ceremony for seniors we did on Zoom in BUA 337. Also, in the fall, I'm looking at
teaching BUA 325 online, half canned videos, half Zoom. The Zoom sessions will be 30 minutes for half
the class in discussions/more interactive material, 10-15 minutes of common time with full class, and
then about 30 minutes for the other half of the class. Still thinking about how that can be adjusted, of
course. Cheers, John.

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 3:19 PM John Angelis <john.angelis@maine.edu> wrote:
Nic, I realized I hadn't parsed the language of this closely enough as I was about to send my
materials. Is it "Materials related directly to Covid-19" as in "Here are some comments on how Covid-
19 will affect business operations", or is it "Materials created to deal with the switch to online teaching
due to Covid-19?" Cheers, John.

On Thu, May 28, 2020 at 8:31 AM Niclas Erhardt <niclas.erhardt@maine.edu> wrote:
FYI 

Please forward anything COVID-related material (see below) to me by June 3rd and I will compile
it. 

Many thanks, 

Be safe. Be well. 
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/Nic

___________________________
Niclas Erhardt, Ph.D.
Associate Dean
Maine Business School
NCAA Faculty Athletics Representative
5723 D.P. Corbett Business Building
Orono, ME 04469-5723
+1207-581-1968
@ErhardtDr
niclas.erhardt@maine.edu

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jeffrey St John <jeffrey.stjohn@maine.edu>
Date: Wed, May 27, 2020 at 7:42 AM
Subject: Request for syllabi/information about pandemic-related courses and activities
To: Scott Dunning <dunning@maine.edu>, Mohamad Musavi <musavi@maine.edu>, Maryellen
Mahoney-ONeil <maryellen.mahoneyoneil@maine.edu>, Niclas Erhardt
<niclas.erhardt@maine.edu>, Cynthia D'Angelo <dangelo@maine.edu>, Timothy Cole
<tmcole@maine.edu>, George Criner <criner@maine.edu>, Melissa Ladenheim
<melissa.ladenheim@maine.edu>, Patricia Libby <patricia.libby@maine.edu>, Alan Cobo-Lewis
<alanc@maine.edu>
Cc: Melissa Maginnis <melissa.maginnis@maine.edu>, Jonathan Jue-Wong
<jonathan.juewong@maine.edu>

AD Colleagues---

For those who haven't already forwarded this material in response to other requests, thank you in
advance for soliciting the following from faculty in your colleges/divisions:

1. Word or PDF copies of COVID-19-related course activities, assignments, projects, etc. from
spring 2020;
2. same as above for summer and fall 2020, including syllabi for courses focused entirely on
COVID-19 (all disciplinary perspectives, all areas of scholarly expertise); and
3. any materials for COVID-19-related symposia, special journal issues, lectures, colloquia,
conferences, presentations, etc. planned or projected for summer or fall 2020. 

We'll happily accept materials throughout the summer, but please collect and forward what
you receive in response to this initial request to Jon Jue-Wong by the close of business next
Wednesday, June 3. We'll organize these materials in an Academic Affairs Google Drive as a
resource for the university community, and we will also pursue stories/marketing
opportunities in coordination with Margaret Nagle and individual faculty to showcase the
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innovative work being done all across the campus.

Thanks again for your help.

Best,

Jeff

_____________

Jeffrey St. John, Ph.D.
Senior Associate Provost for Academic Affairs
University of Maine
207.581.1591

5 attachments

ZoomGraduationForSeniorsinBUA337.docx
12K

BUA 337 Brief Blackboard Comments.docx
14K

BUA325_DealingWithCoronavirusLayoffs.docx
13K

BUA 325 Changes Due To Coronavirus in Work.docx
161K

Angelis_BUA325_SeeSlide7.ppt
305K
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